
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 To: Karen Storm, Purchasing Agent 

 

From:  David M. Latina, Commissioner 

 

Date: June 28, 2021 

 

Re: Request for Bids #2021-063 

  STABILIZATION & REHABILITATION OF THE SHAKER HISTORIC VILLAGE 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have reviewed the bids for the STABILIZATION & REHABILITATION OF THE SHAKER 

HISTORIC VILLAGE and recommend awarding the contract to Bunkoff General Contractors, 

Inc. as the low bidder for the amount not to exceed $848,800.00. 

 

The contract will include the base bid at $412,000.00 with a 15% contingency of $61,800.00 and 

all five alternates totaling $375,000.00. 

 

            If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

DML:tas 

 

COUNTY OF ALBANY 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

112 STATE STREET, SUITE 1300 
ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207 

(518) 447-7210 FAX (518) 447-7747 
WWW.ALBANYCOUNTY.COM 

 

 

 
DANIEL P. MCCOY 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 

DANIEL C. LYNCH, ESQ. 
DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

DAVID M. LATINA 
COMMISSIONER 

 
SCOTT D. ALLARDICE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
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